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Fw: MSc Proposal

Fierusha Salih Mohammad <feirusha.mohammad@ukh.edu.krd>
Wed 3/13/2024 5:01 PM
To:​Noor Dhahir Mohammad <noor.dhahir@ukh.edu.krd>​

From: Abbas Yeganeh Bakhtiary <abbas.yeganeh@ukh.edu.krd>
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 12:27 PM
To: Fierusha Salih Mohammad <feirusha.mohammad@ukh.edu.krd>
Cc: Jawdat Tashan <jawdat.mustafa@ukh.edu.krd>; Tarik Ahmed Rashid <tarik.ahmed@ukh.edu.krd>
Subject: RE: MSc Proposal
 
Dear Dr Fierusha,
 
Good afternoon and thank you for verification that the you are supervising Ms Noor Dhahir
Mohammad’s MSc Thesis entitled as” Numerical and Experimental Investigation on Structural Behavior
of Multilayered Sandwich Panels with Different Face Sheets and Core Gradients”.
 
It is confirmed and should you have any enquiry regarding it please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards,
 
Abbas
 
 
 
 

Abbas Yeganeh, PhD, PEng
Assistant Professor
Postgraduate Programme Coordinator of Civil Engineering
University of Kurdistan Hewler (UKH)
Mobile: +964 750 238 7972 
Office: G1 Tel: +964 750 857 8811 Ext:151
www.ukh.edu.krd

    
 
 
From: Fierusha Salih Mohammad <feirusha.mohammad@ukh.edu.krd>
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 12:08 PM
To: Abbas Yeganeh Bakhtiary <abbas.yeganeh@ukh.edu.krd>
Cc: Jawdat Tashan <jawdat.mustafa@ukh.edu.krd>
Subject: MSc Proposal
 
Dear Dr Abbas
I hope this email finds you well.
I would like to inform you that my submitted proposal (Numerical and Experimental
Investigation on Structural Behavior of Multilayered Sandwich Panels with Different Face
Sheets and Core Gradients) has been confirmed for Noor Dhahir Mohammad.
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I am awaiting final confirmation from you.
all the best

 


